
    

AGENDA 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
          April 4, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
To Follow the Regular Board Meeting 

The Regular Board Meeting is 7:00 P.M. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

2.1 Approve the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of March 21, 2016 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 

 Community Development  
 Clerk’s Office 
 Human Resources and Finance 

o Fiscal Year End 2016 Audit Engagement Letter 
o 2016 Budget Amendments  

 Public Works, Facilities and Capital Assets, and Engineering 
o Pump #2 Replacement for Arden Lift Station 
o Design Engineering for Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Televising  

 Special Events 
 Building and Zoning 
 Police 

o Part-Time CSO Positions 
 Administration 

o SWALCO Contribution / WM Proposal 
o Capital Improvements Program Discussion  
o 2017 Budget Draft Discussion 

 
5. SUGGESTED NEW TOPICS 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
7. ADJOURN  

 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
          March 21, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
To Follow the Regular Board Meeting 

The Regular Board Meeting is 7:00 P.M. 

CALL TO ORDER 
THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE WAS 
CALLED TO ORDER BY DAN MACGILLIS, VILLAGE PRESIDENT AT 7:31 P.M. 

1. ROLL CALL
Present: Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Newby, Rodriguez, Triphahn
Absent: None

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

2.1 Approve the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of February 29, 2016 
Trustee Triphahn moved, Seconded by Trustee Frye, to approve the Minutes of the 
Committee of the Whole Meeting of February 29, 2016. Upon a unanimous voice vote; 
the Mayor declared the motion carried 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
NONE

4. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

 Community Development
 Clerk’s Office
 Human Resources and Finance
 Public Works, Facilities and Capital Assets, and Engineering

o Permission to Sell Kubota Tractor & Attachments at Auction
Public Works Director Adam Wedoff requested permission to sell a model year 2000 
Kubota LA-681 garden tractor with front bucket and mower and plow blade 
attachments at auction on April 9th. PW Wedoff stated that the engine runs fine but 
the power take –off and three point rear hitch no longer work and feels the cost of 
repairing the tractor is not justified for what the department uses it for. He went on to 
say what the tractor is currently used for and what other options could be used in its 
place.  

The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 

o Lake County Municipal League Contracts:
Crack Seal, Street Sweep, Pavement Marking, Hydrant Painting 

PWD Wedoff stated Lake County Municipal League (LCML) Cooperative posted 
documents for perspective bidders on February 12, 2016 for the joint bidding of 
certain services. Bid opening for the crack sealing project was March 2, 2016 with 
Patriot Pavement Maintenance being the apparent low bidder of the three contractors 

Draft



COTW Minutes March 21, 2016 Page 2 

 

submitting bids for the project.  A map was provided to the board showing the areas 
where the work is intended to be completed. Work will be scheduled in Fiscal Year 
2017 with $15,000 as the recommended proposed FY 2017 budget amount. 
 
The bid opening for the LCML Street Sweeping project was March 2, 2016 with 
Program One being the apparent low bidder of the four contractors submitting bids for 
the project, however, Program One did not submit the required Illinois Department of 
Transportation (IDOT) certification form with their bid so staff recommends 
awarding the project to the second lowest bidder, TKG Environmental.  TKG 
completed street sweeping for the Village last year and staff was generally satisfied 
with their work. This work will be scheduled in FY 2017 with $17,400 as the 
recommended proposed FY 2017 budget amount.  
 
The bid opening for the LCML Pavement Marking project was March 2, 2016 with 
Superior Road Striping being the apparent low bidder of the three contractors 
submitting bids for the project. Work will be scheduled in Fiscal Year 2017 with 
$17,500 as the recommended proposed FY 2017 budget amount.  
 
The bid opening for the LCML Hydrant Sandblasting and Painting project was 
March 2, 2016 with Alpha Paintworks being the apparent low bidder of the two 
contractors submitting bids for the project. Work will be scheduled in Fiscal Year 
2017 with $20,000 as the recommended proposed FY 2017 budget amount. It was 
mentioned in discussion if the Hydrants could be part of a project that encourages 
residents to paint the hydrants themselves similar to art projects that make them 
unique. It was mentioned by one of the Trustees that they believe the Fire Department 
code is that the tops of the units need to be red. It was also mentioned that since the 
units are being sandblasted down to the bare metal, the time and care it takes to make 
sure the paint is on properly so the elements, snow, salt, and water, do not penetrate 
and get to the metal thus risking the chance of rust, is to great of risk.   
 
  The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

o Preliminary Design Engineering Report for Second CLCJAWA Receiving Structure 
PWD Wedoff recommended a work order submitted by Baster & Woodman to 
complete a preliminary design report for a second Central Lake County Joint Action 
Water Action (CLCJAWA) receiving station be approved.  He stated that as part of 
the new West Group expansion line serving Volo and Wauconda, CLCJAWA has 
agreed to provide a second connection point to the Village. In order to take advantage 
of this, the Village is required to build a receiving structure to tie into the transmission 
main. The second connection will provide added redundancy to the Village’s water 
supply and better water pressure in the southern areas of the Village. B&W will 
incorporate this new connection point to update the Village water system model along 
with a proposed additional water tower and possible future developments. They will 
provide findings and recommendation for design parameters, proposed site location 
and piping routes as well as probable costs for design and construction of the needed 
improvements. The report received will not include a final design of the receiving 
structure or any other improvements, just gathering information in order to do the 
design. B&W has submitted a work order detailing the scope of services with a fee 
not to exceed $25,900.  It was asked why B&W instead of going out for bid, PWD 
Wedoff stated that with the amount over $25,000.00 it needs to have qualification and 
at this point he feels that B&W would provide the best value because they already 



COTW Minutes March 21, 2016 Page 3 

 

have a water system model for the Village and could easily plug in the new receiving 
station without having to start from scratch, they also have experience working in the 
Village and with Village staff and their previous work has been satisfactory  
 
  The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

 Special Events 
Trustee Triphahn stated that Vendors have been contacted for the Arbor Day Celebration. She 
also stated that ComEd reached out to them asking to have a booth at the event and that they 
will be providing 200 small trees to be handed out to the residents. Trustee Triphahn 
mentioned that since ComEd will be providing trees, she is looking to have additional Trees 
to Raffle at the event.  
 
Village Administrator Shields also stated that the Village will be participating in the Round 
Lake Area Chamber Expo being held at the Round Lake Area Park Districts Sports Center 
April 2nd between the hours of 9am and 3pm  
 

 Building and Zoning 
 Police 
 Administration 

o Water & Sewer Code Changes Section 3.04.130 – Water and Sewer Rates 
VA Shields recommended that the rate tables for the regional wastewater service 
charges be eliminated and general language regarding rates established by the agency 
be added, thus eliminating a new ordinance needing to be completed with every fee 
increase by Lake County Department of Public Works.  
 
  The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

o Capital Improvements Program Discussion  
Village Administrator Steve Shields discussed the CIP that includes all department 
capital item requests for the 2017 budget and for five years thereafter, ending in 2022. 
VA Shields stated that this CIP includes several missed items from before and does 
not include road reconstruction figures. He asked the board to review over the next 
few weeks when it would be brought back to the next COTW meeting on April 4th for 
further discussion. He stated that items in the plan will be reviewed and prioritized 
and are not automatically approved, every item still needs to go before the board for 
approval 
 

o 2017 Budget Draft Presentation  
Village Administrator Steve Shields provided a presentation of the 2017 budget draft 
along with assumptions used for compiling the data in the budget documents. The 
overview was divided into three areas; major revenues, expenses and specific funds. 
In addition, Appendix A lists all accounts by fund comparing the 2017 budget to the 
2016 budget with dollar and percent changes.  He stated again that items with the 
budget are not automatically approved; every item still needs to go before the board 
for approval. He also mentioned that he will do a broad overview tonight, if anyone 
had questions or want to discuss it with him please email him or he can meet with 
anyone on an individual basis or he can meet with up to two Trustees at a time.   
There will be a public hearing on April 4th as well as the budget coming back to the 



COTW Minutes March 21, 2016 Page 4 

 

COTW for discussion and then stated that the budget must be approved by April 30, 
2016. A 34 page document that summarized the presentation was also provided.  
 
 

5. SUGGESTED NEW TOPICS 
NONE 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
NONE 

 
7. ADJOURN  

 
Motion by Trustee Triphahn, Seconded by Trustee Kraly to adjourn the Committee of the Whole 
meeting at 8:34 P.M. Upon a unanimous voice vote, the Mayor declared the motion carried.  
 
APPROVED:   
 
 
__________________________    _________________________ 
Patricia C. Blauvelt     Daniel MacGillis 
Village Clerk     Village President   
 
 

 
 
 
 























V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Finance\04-04-16\04 04 16 
Budget Amendments 2015-16.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: 2016 BUDGET AMENDMENTS Agenda Item No.  COTW 

 
Executive Summary:

 
On an annual basis, a review of actual expenses including the projection of such expenses through fiscal year 
end should be conducted to determine if any funds are estimated to be over the annual budget amount. As 
such, a review of the general ledger was done of all expense accounts.  As of 3/29/16 the 2011 Debt Service 
Fund’s and the Police Pension Fund’s actual expenses will be over the budget amount. The 2011 Debt 
Service Fund’s expenses are going to exceed the budget as a result of the Senior Citizen Utility Tax Rebate 
Program being more popular than expected.  As of 3/28/16, 210 qualifying residents signed up for the 
program.  We budgeted for 200.  Since there are three days remaining before the program’s registration 
deadline, staff is recommending that an additional $2,000 be added to the 2016 budget.  
 
In the Police Pension Fund there was one creditable service transfer request for $185,356 and two refund 
requests totaling $48,386.99.  Therefore, staff is request a budget amendment to increase the Refund of 
Contributions account by $250,000.  Attached (Exhibit #1) lists the Funds that are estimated to be over the 
budget amount with a brief description of the reason each will go over. Also attached is the actual ordinance 
along with the attachment of the accounts that need to be adjusted.  
 
The corporate authorities in municipalities may revise the annual budget by a vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the 
members of the corporate authorities then holding office. The annual budget for the Village may be revised 
by deleting, adding to, changing, or creating sub-classes within object classes and object classes themselves.  
There are funds available in each of the Funds to make the revision. 
 
 Recommended Action:
 
Recommend Approval of Ordinance 16-O-XX, An Ordinance Making Certain Amendments to the Annual 
Budget Adopted for the Fiscal Year Commencing May 1, 2015 and Ending April 30, 2016 
 

Committee: Human Resources & Finance Meeting Date:  4/4/16 

 

Lead Department:  Finance Presenter: Wayde Frerichs, Director of Finance 

 

Item Budgeted:      -   Yes      -   No       X   N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail.          

  

Account(s) Budget Expenditure

Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered
Item Requested

Total: $0.00 $0.00
Request is over/under budget:

Under -
Over -



EXHIBIT #1

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE

BUDGET AMENDMENT #1

EXPLANATION OF FUNDS OVER BUDGET

Fund/Dept. Budget

& Account Description Amendment Reason

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

2011 DEBT SERVICE FUND

Utilities

28-20-82-88218 Senior Citizen Rebate $2,000 As of 3/28/16, 210 seniors applied for rebate - $10,500.00

$2,000

FIDUCIARY & AGENCY FUNDS

POLICE PENSION FUND

Payroll Expenses

70-20-70-67057 Refund of Contributions $250,000 Two refunds at $48,386.99, one service transfer at $185,356.00

$250,000

Total Changes $252,000



ORDINANCE NO. 16-O-___ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE MAKING CERTAIN AMENDMENTS TO THE  
ANNUAL BUDGET ADOPTED FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

 COMMENCING MAY 1, 2015 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2016 
 
 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round Lake have 

adopted the “Budget Officer System” as provided in sections 8-2-9.1 through 8-2-9.10 of the 

Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/8-2-9.1 – 8-2-9.10); and 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round Lake passed 

and adopted Ordinance 15-O-12 on April 20, 2015, establishing the annual budget for the fiscal 

year ending April 30, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the President6and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round Lake have 

determined to amend the budget for the fiscal year ended 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round Lake have 

determined that additional revenue or existing fund equity is available to fund certain 

expenditures not anticipated at the time the annual budget ordinance was approved by the Board, 

and those expenditures have been determined to be necessary; and 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round Lake have 

reviewed the budget amendments for fiscal year end 2016 as presented by the Village Budget 

Officer; and 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round Lake believe 

the amendments to the budget for fiscal year ended 2016 to be in the best interests of the Village 

of Round Lake. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD 

OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as 

follows: 



 2

SECTION ONE: That the fiscal year budget for May 1, 2015 through April 30, 2016 for 

the Village of Round Lake is hereby amended, as detailed on Budget Amendment No. 1 attached 

hereto. 

SECTION TWO: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 

 

 APPROVED: 

 
             
      Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 

 

 

PASSED: 
 
APPROVED: 
 
PUBLISHED IN 
    PAMPHLET FORM: 
 
AYES: 
 
NAYS: 
 
ABSENT: 
    
 



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE

BUDGET AMENDMENT #1

FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING MAY 1, 2015  AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2016

Amended
FYE 2016 FYE 2016

Budget Increase Budget
Fund/Dept./Account Description Amount (Decrease) Amount

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
2011 DEBT SERVICE FUND
Utilities

28-20-82-88218 Senior Citizen Rebate $10,000 $2,000 $12,000
$10,000 $2,000 $12,000

All other 2011 Debt Service Fund Accounts $371,775 $0 $371,775
2011 Debt Serive Fund Total $381,775 $2,000 $383,775

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
POLICE PENSION FUND
Payroll Expenses

70-20-70-67057 Refund of Contributions $5,000 $250,000 $255,000
$5,000 $250,000 $255,000

All other Police Pension Fund Accounts $413,546 $0 $413,546
Police Pension Fund Total $418,546 $250,000 $668,546

Total Budget
Funds being changed $800,321 $252,000 $1,052,321
All other Village Budgeted Funds $17,516,616 $0 $17,516,616
Total Village Budget Amount after Changes $18,316,937 $252,000 $18,568,937

1





















































































































































































































































































 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
 
 

TITLE: PART-TIME COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER(S)  Agenda Item No.  COTW 
 

Executive Summary:
 
 
The Police Department requests Authorization to adjust the Village of Round Lake employee salary ordinance to 
substitute the current unfilled full-time Police Department Community Service Officer (CSO) position with 
three (3) part-time Police Department Community Service Officers.   
 
This adjustment will create twenty (20) additional hours of Community Service Officer coverage to assist in 
servicing the current needs of the Village. Examples of these needs include tasks at multiple school locations that 
need attention at the same time of day, Metra Lot parking, citizen requests for service, animal control, and traffic 
direction at accident scenes.  
 
Salary and equipment for these positions will be drawn from the associated and current Community Service Officer 
line items and if necessary from the part-time police officer position budgeted salary and the department uniform 
account as needed.  
 
 
  

 Recommended Action:
 
Staff recommends authorization to adjust the Village of Round Lake employee salary ordinance to substitute 
the current unfilled full-time Police Department Community Service Officer (CSO) position with three (3) 
part-time Police Department Community Service Officers, and staff and equip these three part-time CSO 
positions after April 18, 2016.   
 

Committee: Police Meeting Date: April 4, 2016 

Lead Department: Police  Presenter: Michael Gillette; Chief of Police 

Item Budgeted:  Yes  No  N/A Account(s) Budget Expenditure
01-40-70-67001 $75,325.00

Item Requested $66,390.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

Total: $75,325.00 $66,390.00

Under
Over -

Request is over/under budget:
$8,935.00

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 
 
 

 
 



 
Resolution 2016-R-___ 

 
A Resolution Authorizing the Village of Round Lake Police  

Department to staff and equip three part-time Community Service Officer positions after April 18, 2016.   
 

WHEREAS, the Police Department staffing compliment includes the use of civilian Community Service 

personnel to assist in the service of police department essential functions; and 

WHEREAS, the Round Lake Police Department has found that employing civilian Community Service 

personnel is a viable option for which to maintain a reliable Village wide service delivery levels; and 

WHEREAS, the Village President and Board of Trustees find that making this adjustment to the Village 

Salary Ordinance of replacing one full-time Community Service Officer with three part-time community service 

officers limited to 1000 hours each, or less per year @ $20.00 per hour is fiscally prudent and in the interest of 

public health, safety and welfare; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village 

of Round Lake as follows: 

1. Adjust the Village of Round Lake Employee Salary Ordinance to substitute the current unfilled full-

time Police Department Community Service Officer (CSO) position with three (3) part-time Police 

Department Community Service Officers is hereby authorized. 

2. Staffing and equipping these three part-time Community Service Officer positions after April 18, 

2016.is hereby approved.   

3. The Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to perform such other actions required to carry out the Village’s 

direction, and to otherwise implement this resolution. 

 

       APPROVED: 

 
              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
PASSED: 

APPROVED: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 
 

























V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\04-04-
16\04.04.16 Capital Improvements Plan.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE:  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN Agenda Item No.  COTW 

 
Executive Summary:

 
Attached is the Capital Improvements Plan that includes all department capital item requests for 
the 2017 budget and for five years thereafter, ending in 2022. The plan provides for a procedure 
and structure for managing capital requirements for the Village and the implementation of a 
financial forecast for the requested capital needs. The document contains capital requests 
summaries by departments and funds and also includes the individual capital requests by 
department.  
 
 
 

 Recommended Action:
 
Review and Discuss the Round Lake Capital Improvement Plan Fiscal Year End 2017 - 2022. 
 

Committee: - Meeting Date: 3/21 & 4/4/16 

Lead Department:  Administration Presenter: Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator  

 

Item Budgeted:    -  Yes    -  No   X    N/A 

 

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage 
will be charged to will be provided in the 
Executive Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
xx-xx-xx-xxxxx -

Item Requested
Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over -

-
Request is over/under budget:

 
 
 













































































































































































































1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-R-XX 
 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FISCAL YEAR END 2017 THROUGH 2022 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Mayor and Finance Director in conjunction with the recommendations 

of all Village Departments and the Committee of the Whole’s review and recommendations has 

developed a comprehensive assessment of current and future long-term capital project needs and 

requirements for the Village of Round Lake, hereafter referenced as the “Village of Round Lake 

Capital Plan Fiscal Year End 2017 Through 2022”; and 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees deems the “Village of Round Lake Capital Plan 

Fiscal Year End 2017 Through 2022” appropriate for adoption by the Village for present and 

future use for capital planning and implementation of capital projects by Village Staff, 

Departments and all other planning agencies and committees of the Village. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD 

OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as 

follows: 

 SECTION 1: That the “Village of Round Lake Capital Plan Fiscal Year End 2017 

Through 2022” as attached hereto is hereby adopted as stating and encompassing Village policy 

and guidelines for present and future capital plans within the Village as therein specified. 

 SECTION 2: That as set out in the “Village of Round Lake Capital Plan Fiscal Year 

End 2017 Through 2022”, the Board states the policy that such Capital Plan shall be the 

continuing guideline for the stated Capital Plan projects, their financing, implementation and 

completion, provided nothing herein is intended to constitute a pre-approval or formal 

authorization by the Board of Trustees for any capital project, or funding or expenditures for 

such projects. 



2 
 

 

 APPROVED: 

 
             
      Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 

PASSED: 

APPROVED: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 
 
 
 
   


































































































































	2016_04_04_COTW_Agenda
	2016_03_21_COTW_Minutes
	AUDIT_LETTER
	2016 BUDGET AMENDMENTS
	AIS Budget Amendments 2015-16

	ARDEN LIFT STATION
	SANITARY SEWER TELEVISING
	AIS & RES Part-time  CSOs
	SWALCO
	Capital Improvements Plan
	2017 BUDGET

